No Nasshang HEP Sage-il &UHE 2220 77
H.P. Forest Depantment

‘ -~ g
Datad Rampur, the ;0 "‘*"“* :’/ ":>s‘/

From: - CCE. Rampur, 1o :- DFO. Kinnaur at R Peo.
Subject: - Proposal for divenston of additional Forest land arca measuring 0-41-48 ha.

in fnour of Integratad Kashang HEP stage -1l & I in Distt Kinnaur. H.P.

NMemo:

Please refer to your office Memo No. 4831 dated 09.12.2020 on the
subject cited above.

2. From the perusal scrutiny of the case as received vide letter under
reference. the tollowing shortcoming discrepancies has been obsenved: -
1) The papers cheek list placed W the proposal folders has not been marked &
indexed properly.
1) The stamp of the Nodal officer FC affined in the MoEF check list requires
to be deleted.

i) The survey sheet and digital map both for the project & CA site has not
been preparad by showing all the components of the proiect and geo-
references. The colored copy of survey sheet & digital map both be placed
in the proposal folders.

v) The check list No.7 placed in the proposal folders has been countersigned.
whereas as per the instruction on the subject. this should have been signed
by the DFO. The total area proposed for diversion has also not been shown
the check list..

V) The check list No. 4 & 10 placed in the proposal folders are not adequate.
These should be prepared by giving complete detail of area and trees
involved in the alternative examined and reasons for thegy rejection

vi) The colored as scanned copy of layout plan duiy authenticated
by the DFO be placed in the proposal folders.

vii)  The check list Neull placed in the proposal folder has been countersigned
by the DFO whereas as per instruction on the subject this should be signed
by the DFO.

vii)  The check list No.13 i . list of enumeration of trees has not been signed

by the DFO. Please see 10 it
has been prepared on the old check list by the User Agency.

i8) The case Iee
Please see to it and prepare all the check list’y per latest MOEF check list.
X) The certificate regarding the distance of Wild Life Sanctuary area has not

been placed in the proposal foiders.
xi)  The General Power of Attorney with regard to authorised signatory has not

been placed in the proposal folders.
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Encl: - AS above

Besides, some shortcoming/discrepancies observed in the revenue papers
as under :-
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Please ensure that the all check list be prepared and placed in the proposal

folders as per the MoEF check list and re submit case complete in all
respect, so that further be processed accordingly.

The proposal folder as received in this office is returned herewith

A\
Chi tvator of Forests,

Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.
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